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WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS DIVISION 

SPECIAL EDUCATION COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION 
 

Complaint Case: C-014-21  

Decision Date: May 24, 2021 

Public Agency: Sweetwater County School District #1 
   3550 Foothill Drive 
   Rock Springs, WY 82901 
 
Issues Investigated and Decision: 

1. Whether the District failed to address alleged bullying of the Student and consequently 
denied the Student a FAPE in violation of 34 C.F.R. §§ 300.17 and 300.101. 

 
 WDE finds no violation. The District addressed all allegations of bullying. The 
 Student was not denied a FAPE. 
 
2. Whether the District denied the Complainant the opportunity to participate in the 

Student’s education by failing to respond to IEP requests consistent with 34 C.F.R. §§ 
300.322 and 300.503. 

 
 WDE finds no violation. The Parent had the opportunity to participate in the special 

education process and was provided Notice as required. 
 

3. Whether the District denied the Complainant access to the Student’s education records 
as required by 34 C.F.R. § 300.613. 

 
 WDE finds no violation during the investigatory time period relevant to this 
 complaint. The Parent was afforded the opportunity to inspect, and review 
 requested records.  

 

 

 


